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SUBJECT: Request for early closure of existing contract and permission to
seek a new contract to complete the remaining project deliverables

1. Purpose:

The purpose of this Memo is to request for an approval of project C2022.2023-00927 early closure and
readvertisement for a new service provider to complete the project.
2. Background:

An active Memorandum of Agreement exists between the Water Research Commission (WRC) and the |
University of Pretoria (UP), in terms of which the above-mentioned project is to be executed over the
period of two (2) years from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2024 for an amount of R1,130,000.00 (VAT inclusive).
To date, a budget of R500,000.00 for three (3) deliverables already received and accepted by the WRC
have been paid to UP, while a budget of R630,000.00 is still available to complete the outstanding four (4)
deliverables.

In a letter dated 24 of July 2023 addressed to the Dean - Faculty of Engineering, Built Environment and
Information Technology, Prof Wynand JvdM Steyn as the UP contract signatory, the WRC requested the
UP to provide a new Project Leader to successfully complete the above-mentioned project following the
departure of Prof Ndeke Musee.

In a letter dated 4" of August addressed to the WRC Group Executive, the Head of the Department of
Chemical Engineering, Prof Michael Daramola expressed willingness for the Department to take over and
complete the project, but failed to provide a new competent Project Leader with the required minimum
skills relevant to complete the project as outlined in the WRC-UP contractual agreement. On the 215t of
August 2023, further communication (attached) was received from Prof Wynand JvdM Steyn requesting
for early closure of the project. The early closure request cited the UP’s inability to provide a Project Leader
with minimum skills to complete the project following Prof Ndeke Musee’s departure.

3. Discussion / Motivation:

This MEMO is a formal request for the WRC EXCO approval of the project early closure request from the
UP. The MEMO further requests for approval to re-advertise and appoint a new service provider that can
complete the project.




4. Conclusion:

In conclusion, the early closure of the project is in the interest of protecting the WRC'’s reputation as it is
risky for the WRC to allow the project to continue under a Project Leader without the minimum skills
requirements. Furthermore, early closure will allow the WRC to appoint a new service provide to complete

the project.
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